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Rev. William Philip Conley

Date of birth August 16, 1899

Place of birth Charlestown, Massachusetts
Holy Cross Cathedral, Mass.

Ordination May 7, 1926

Date assigned Date detached
5/15/1926  Asst. St. Mary’s, Randolph 6/15/1931
6/15/1931  Asst. St. Angela’s. Mattapan 6/5/1935
6/5/1935 Pastor St. Peter’s, Dorchester 12/28/1949
12/28/1949 Pastor Holy Family, Duxbury 9/5/1955
9/5/1955 Pastor St. Philip, Boston 3/30/1959
3/3/1959 Pastor St. Puis Tenth, Milton 8/6/1968
3/13/1967 Elevated to Domestic Prelate

8/6/1968 Pastor Infant Jesus, Brookline

Died September 15,1972

Correspondence is considerably less

Also noted no humor of any kind in what little correspondence there was.

This has implications in the type of records available. In O'Connells cardinate
they had to write in for everything. Whereas under Cushing the reins were looser
and the phone was used more , ergo...no record of requests for speaking to
different groups or taking different stands on issues. Modern technology has
supplanted the historic(?).

On May 15, 1954 Fr. Conley asked the Chancellor to purchase property adjoining
the church to use as a parking area. He states, “On Sunday mornings during the
summer season St. George St., on which the church is located, is congested with
parked cars, which somewhat impede the flow of traffic. This is a non-Catholic
neighborhood, many of these residents resent these autos parked in front of their
homes. There is an increasing number attending Mass and the acquisition of this
property would provide in part for future parking needs.”

There was a building situated on the land which he hoped to turn into a parish
hall.

Fr. Conley was “advised” by Mr. Theodore Berghaus, a town expert in real estate
and exemplary Catholic, that a bid of at least 5000 (dollars) should be submitted.”
Fr. Conley felt the loan of money for this purchase could be retired(?) in a few
years.

On May 28, 1954 Conley writes he had obtained the land adjacent to the church
for $5000.

June 11, 1954

Town of Duxbury school lot on Cedar St. title was lot 29, Town acquired the title
to the land in a deed from Emily Howard in 1878, by purchase of full
consideration.

Thomas F. Quinn of Plymouth was Conley's lawyer for the transaction.
September 11, 1954 Conley sent a letter and deed of property to Monsignor
Sennott, the Chancellor

In May 1955 Conley engaged Delano and Keith of Plymouth to survey the parish

property.
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